
OSAWATOMIE CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 

January 9, 2020 

6:30 p.m., Memorial Hall 
 

1. Call to order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Invocation  

5. Consent Agenda 

Consent Agenda items will be acted upon by one motion unless a Council member requests 

an item be removed for discussion and separate action. 

A. January 9th Agenda 

B. Council Minutes from December 12th, 2019 

C. Pay Application – JEO Consulting Group - $312.50 – Electric Generation 

D. Pay Application – JEO Consulting Group - $74,796.62 – 9th Street Substation 

E. Pay Application – Contech - $3,000.00 – Trail 

F. Pay Application – Hall’s Bobcat Service - $10,763.05 - Trail 

6. Comments from the Public 

Citizen participation will be limited to 5 minutes.  Stand & be recognized by the Mayor.  

7. Presentations & Proclamations  

A. Oath of Office – Samantha Moon, Assistant to the City Manager 

B. Oath of Office – Jaimie Skeen, Public Safety Officer 

C. Oath of Office – Scott Polster, Public Safety Officer 

8. Unfinished Business 

9. New Business 

10. Council Report 

11. Mayor’s Report  

12. City Manager & Staff Reports 

A. Code Annual Report – Ed Beaudry 

B. Waste Management Franchise Fee – Mike Smith 

C. Swearing in of Council Members Update – Mike Smith 

13. Executive Session 

14. Other Discussion/Motions 

15. Adjourn  

 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING – January 23, 2020 



 

 

Osawatomie, Kansas. December 12, 2019.  The Council Meeting was held at Memorial Hall. 

Mayor Pro Tempore Karen LaDuex called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Council members 

present were Dickinson, Macek, Diehm, Hampson and Wright. Absent were Mayor Govea and 

Council Members Walmann and Caldwell.   City Staff present at the meeting were: Interim City 

Manager Mike Smith, City Attorney Richard Wetzler, Building Official Ed Beaudry, Assistant to 

the City Manager Meagan Borth, City Clerk Tammy Seamands, Police Chief Dave Stuteville and 

Chief Wastewater Operator Bruce Hurt.  Members of the public were: Roy Seichepine, Teresa 

Seichepine, Linda Madean, Jennnifer Dulski, Kelly Wurtu, Linda Crouch, Greg Crouch, Amanda 

Crouch, Keith Oakley, Tisha Oakley, Dale Samuels, Sarah Dorsett, David Arteberry and Michelle 

Chester. 

 

 INVOCATION.    Dale Samuels, Faith Community Church 

 

 CONSENT AGENDA.   Approval of the December 12th Agenda; November 14th Council 

Minutes, Register Report 2019-11, 2020 Cereal Malt Beverage Applications, Pay Application – 

Hall’s Bobcat Service – Trail Construction - $45,314.30, Pay Application – JEO Consulting –

Electric Generation Project - $2,650.00, Pay Application – Allenbrand-Drews & Associates - 

$2,900.00. Motion made by Dickinson, seconded by Diehm to Approve the Consent Agenda 

without the Pay Application – Hall’s Bobcat Service – Trail Construction - $45,314.30.  Yeas:  

All.  Motion made by Dickinson, seconded by Diehm to Approve Pay Application – Hall’s Bobcat 

Service – Trail Construction - $45,314.30 as presented.  Yeas: All.  Hampson abstained due to 

conflict of interest. 

 

 COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC.    

  

Dale Samuels – Faith Community Church meets at the Loft every week.  The church will 

have a Christmas Eve Service.   

 

Roy Seichepine asked if the Fix-It form was broken. A request was submitted but there 

was no response.  Staff will check on the submission. 

 

Keith and Tisha Oakley presented a wreath to Police Chief Stuteville for the police 

department in appreciation for all they do. 

 

Greg Crouch read some city zoning codes regarding non-conforming use of land to the 

council in regards to “10 acres.” Crouch would also like trash put back onto the utility bill. 

 

Sarah Dorsett would like to invite the council and community on behalf of the library board 

to the Speakeasy fundraiser that will be held on January 24th.   

 

 PRESENTATIONS & PROCLAMATIONS.   

 

 Always & Furever Midwest Animal Sanctuary presented a Trap-Neuter-Release program 

and asked the council to consider changing the city code to adopt this policy. Always & Furever 

Midwest Animal Sanctuary would incur all costs associated with this program and the City would 

not pay for anything regarding this policy.  



 

 

   

 PUBLIC HEARINGS. 

 

 2019 Budget Amendment Hearing – Hearing was opened at 7:12 p.m., first call was made 

at 7:13 p.m., second call was made at 7:13 p.m., third call was made at 7:13 p.m. and the hearing 

was closed at 7:13 p.m.  

 

 UNFINISHED BUSINESS.    

  

 Resolution No. 774 – Authorize Issuance of General Obligation Temporary Notes –Dave 

Arteberry presented the resolution. Motion made by Hampson, seconded by Dickinson to Approve 

Resolution No. 774 as presented.  Yeas:  All. 

 

 NEW BUSINESS.   

 

 2019 Budget Amendment - Motion made by Dickinson, seconded by Hampson to approve 

the budget amendment as presented and to authorize the Mayor to sign the certification required.  

Yes:  All. 

 

Resolution No, 773a – GAAP Waiver - Motion made by Caldwell, seconded by Diehm to 

Approve Ordinance 3779 as presented with the opportunity for both local banks to bid on the 

Temporary Notes. Yeas: All. 

 

 Appointment of Emp 1 and KMEA Representatives – Motion made by Hampson, 

seconded by Wright to appoint Electric Superintendent Terry Upshaw as the EMP 1 Representative 

and Power Plant Operator Jason Folsom as the EMP 1 Alternative and KMEA Director #2. With 

the correction of the date of the certificate to read 2019.  Yeas:  All. 

 

 

COUNCIL REPORTS.   

  

 Lawrence Dickinson ~ Vespers Service at the Old Stone Church is at 7:00 p.m. on 

December 14th. 

 

 Nick Hampson ~ Trail Update – The last drainage culvert was set and the new trail is now 

connected to the existing Flint Hills Trail.   

  

 MAYOR’S REPORT – None. 

 

 CITY MANAGER & STAFF REPORTS. 

 

 Bruce Hurt ~ presented the October and November Sewer report. 

 

 Mike Smith ~Personnel Update - Meagan Borth has submitted her resignation and will be 

missed. Staff is interviewing for a replacement. 

 



 

 

 Mike Smith ~ Manager Search Question – Questioned if League should start now to 

advertise for the City Manager position or wait until the first of the year.  Council agreed to wait 

until the first. 

 

Richard Wetzler ~ JTC Oil Building Sale – gave an update on the progression of the sale 

of the building and the insurance claim for the roof and guttering. 

 

 EXECUTIVE SESSION.   None 

 

 OTHER DISCUSSION/MOTIONS. 

 

 Motion made by Hampson, seconded by Dickinson to adjourn. Yeas:  All.  Mayor Pro 

Tempore declared the meeting adjourned at 7:31 p.m. 

 

                    /s/ Tammy Seamands                       

       Tammy Seamands, City Clerk  





 

 

 

December 12, 2019 
 
 
 
 
City of Osawatomie, KS 
Attn:  Tammy Seamands, City Clerk 
PO Box 37 
Osawatomie, KS 66064 
 
RE: Osawatomie, Kansas 
 12 MW Generation Capacity Improvements 
 JEO Project No. 141554 
 
Dear Tammy: 
 
JEO Consulting Group, Inc. (JEO) is pleased to submit this letter of recommendation for the 
following items to be discussed at the next regularly scheduled City council meeting: 
 

1. JEO received a request for payment from IES Commercial, Inc. (IES) for work completed 
thru March 27, 2018 and punch list items thru October 2019 on the ‘9TH Street Substation’ 
project. The amount for which IES is requesting has been verified to date and JEO 
recommends to approve Contractor’s Application for Payment No. 7 (FINAL), included, in 
the amount of $74,796.62. Please print out three copies and execute upon council 
approval. Keep one copy for your file, return one to IES with the payment and the final copy 
to JEO for our records. 
 

2. Upon receipt of IES’s request for final payment, JEO completed the Certificate of 
Substantial Completion on the ‘9TH Street Substation’ project. The execution of the 
Certification of Substantial Completion marks the commencement of the one-year 
warranty period. JEO recommends to approve said document, included. Please print out 
three copies and execute upon council approval. Keep one for your file, return one to IES 
with the final payment and the final copy to JEO for our records. 

 
If you have any questions and/or concerns do not hesitate to contact me at (402) 360-0217. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Matt E. Kalin, PE 
Project Engineer 
 
MEK:skw 
Enclosure 



mkalin
Stamp

mkalin
Text Box
Project Manager

mkalin
Text Box
12-12-19



C
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
r'

s 
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

P
a

y
m

en
t 

N
o

.
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 D

at
e:

P
er

io
d

:

T
o

F
ro

m
 

V
ia

 (
E

n
g
in

ee
r)

:

(O
w

n
er

):
(C

o
n
tr

ac
to

r)
:

P
ro

je
ct

:
C

o
n
tr

ac
t:

O
w

n
er

's
 C

o
n
tr

ac
t 

N
o

.:
C

o
n
tr

ac
to

r'
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

.:
E

n
g
in

ee
r'
s 

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o

.:

1
. 

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 P
R

IC
E

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.

$

2
. 

 N
et

 c
h

a
n

g
e 

b
y
 C

h
a

n
g

e 
O

rd
er

s.
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.

$

3
. 

 C
u

rr
en

t 
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
 P

ri
ce

 (
L

in
e 

1
 ±

 2
).

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.

$

4
. 

 T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

T
O

R
E

D
 T

O
 D

A
T

E

  
  

 (
C

o
lu

m
n

 F
 t

o
ta

l 
o

n
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 E
st

im
a

te
s)

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
$

5
. 

 R
E

T
A

IN
A

G
E

:

a
.

5
.0

%
X

$
1

,1
2

8
,2

7
2

.7
5

W
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
le

te
d

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
$

b
.

1
0

.0
%

X
S

to
re

d
 M

a
te

ri
a

l.
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.

$

c.
T

o
ta

l 
R

et
a

in
a

g
e 

(L
in

e 
5

.a
 +

 L
in

e 
5

.b
).

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
$

6
. 

 A
M

O
U

N
T

 E
L

IG
IB

L
E

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

 (
L

in
e 

4
 -

 L
in

e 
5

.c
).

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.

$

7
. 

 L
E

S
S

 P
R

E
V

IO
U

S
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S
 (

L
in

e 
6

 f
ro

m
 p

ri
o

r 
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
).

..
..

..
..

..
..

$

8
. 

 A
M

O
U

N
T

 D
U

E
 T

H
IS

 A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
$

9
. 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 T

O
 F

IN
IS

H
, 

P
L

U
S

 R
E

T
A

IN
A

G
E

  
  

(C
o

lu
m

n
 G

 t
o

ta
l 

o
n

 P
ro

g
re

ss
 E

st
im

a
te

s 
+

 L
in

e 
5

.c
 a

b
o

v
e)

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.
$

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
r'

s 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n

  
 P

ay
m

en
t 

o
f:

$

  
 i

s 
re

co
m

m
en

d
ed

 b
y
:

  
 P

ay
m

en
t 

o
f:

$

  
 i

s 
ap

p
ro

v
ed

 b
y
:

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
r 

S
ig

n
a

tu
re

B
y
:

D
at

e:
  

 A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 b
y
:

(E
n
g
in

ee
r)

$
3

0
,3

2
5

.8
0

(O
w

n
er

)

N
u
m

b
er

C
.O

. 
#

1

$
6

,8
7

7
.5

5

D
ed

u
ct

io
n
s

C
.O

. 
#

2

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
S

$
3

0
,3

2
5

.8
0

A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 F
o

r 
P

a
y
m

en
t

F
u
n
d

in
g
 o

r 
F

in
an

ci
n
g
 E

n
ti

ty
 (

if
 a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

)

$
7

4
,7

9
6

.6
2

(L
in

e 
8

 o
r 

o
th

er
 -

 a
tt

ac
h
 e

x
p

la
n
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
o

th
er

 a
m

o
u
n
t)

$
1

,0
5

3
,4

7
6

.1
3

$
7

4
,7

9
6

.6
2

$
5

6
,4

1
3

.6
4

(D
at

e)

(D
at

e)

$
1

,1
2

8
,2

7
2

.7
5

C
h

a
n

g
e 

O
rd

er
 S

u
m

m
a

ry

$
7

4
,7

9
6

.6
2

(L
in

e 
8

 o
r 

o
th

er
 -

 a
tt

ac
h
 e

x
p

la
n
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
o

th
er

 a
m

o
u
n
t)

(D
at

e)

N
E

T
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 B

Y
-$

2
3

,4
4

8
.2

5

$
6

,8
7

7
.5

5
T

O
T

A
L

S

$
1

,0
7

1
,8

5
9

.1
1

7
 R

ev
. 

1

2
0

1
6

 9
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

S
u
b

st
at

io
n

A
d

d
it

io
n
s

$
1

,1
5

1
,7

2
1

.0
0

-$
2

3
,4

4
8

.2
5

$
1

,1
2

8
,2

7
2

.7
5

$
5

6
,4

1
3

.6
4

3
/2

7
/2

0
1

9

JE
O

 C
o

n
su

lt
in

g
 G

ro
u
p

, 
In

c.

1
/1

6
/2

0
1

7
 -

 3
/2

6
/2

0
1

9

2
0

1
6

 9
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

S
u
b

st
at

io
n

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

sa
w

at
o

m
ie

, 
K

S

1
4

1
5

5
4

.0
3

5
5

5
0

7
4

0
0

7

IE
S

 C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
, 

In
c.

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 C
h
an

g
e 

O
rd

er
s

T
h
e 

u
n
d

er
si

g
n
ed

 C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r 
ce

rt
if

ie
s,

 t
o

 t
h
e 

b
es

t 
o

f 
it

s 
k
n
o

w
le

d
g
e,

 t
h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
:

(1
) 

A
ll

 p
re

v
io

u
s 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 r
ec

ei
v
ed

 f
ro

m
 O

w
n
er

 o
n
 a

cc
o

u
n
t 

o
f 

W
o

rk
 d

o
n
e 

u
n
d

er
 t

h
e 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n
 a

p
p

li
ed

 o
n
 a

cc
o

u
n
t 

to
 d

is
ch

ar
g
e 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r'
s 

le
g
it

im
at

e 
o

b
li

g
at

io
n
s 

in
cu

rr
ed

 i
n
 c

o
n
n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h
 

th
e 

W
o

rk
 c

o
v
er

ed
 b

y
 p

ri
o

r 
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

P
ay

m
en

t;
(2

) 
T

it
le

 t
o

 a
ll

 W
o

rk
, 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
in

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 i
n
 s

ai
d

 W
o

rk
, 
o

r 
o

th
er

w
is

e 
li

st
ed

 i
n
 o

r 
co

v
er

ed
 

b
y
 t

h
is

 A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

P
ay

m
en

t,
 w

il
l 

p
as

s 
to

 O
w

n
er

 a
t 

ti
m

e 
o

f 
p

ay
m

en
t 

fr
ee

 a
n
d

 c
le

ar
 o

f 
al

l 
L

ie
n
s,

 s
ec

u
ri

ty
 

in
te

re
st

s,
 a

n
d

 e
n
cu

m
b

ra
n
ce

s 
(e

x
ce

p
t 

su
ch

 a
s 

ar
e 

co
v
er

ed
 b

y
 a

 b
o

n
d

 a
cc

ep
ta

b
le

 t
o

 O
w

n
er

 i
n
d

em
n
if

y
in

g
 

O
w

n
er

 a
g
ai

n
st

 a
n
y
 s

u
ch

 L
ie

n
s,

 s
ec

u
ri

ty
 i

n
te

re
st

, 
o

r 
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

s)
; 

an
d

(3
) 

A
ll

 t
h
e 

W
o

rk
 c

o
v
er

ed
 b

y
 t

h
is

 A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

P
ay

m
en

t 
is

 i
n
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

D
o

cu
m

en
ts

 
an

d
 i

s 
n
o

t 
d

ef
ec

ti
v
e.

E
JC

D
C

®
 C

-6
2

0
 C

o
n
tr

ac
to

r'
s 

A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

P
ay

m
en

t

©
 2

0
1

3
 N

at
io

n
al

 S
o

ci
et

y
 o

f 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 E
n
g
in

ee
rs

 f
o

r 
E

JC
D

C
. 

 A
ll

 r
ig

h
ts

 r
es

er
v
ed

.

P
ag

e 
1

 o
f 

1

3/
27

/1
9

12
-1

2-
19



P
ro

g
re

ss
 E

st
im

a
te

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
o

r'
s 

A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

F
o

r 
(C

o
n

tr
ac

t)
:

A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 P
er

io
d

:
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 D

at
e:

G
R

O
U

P
 A 1

1
L

S
$

3
7

,8
4

5
.0

0
$

3
7

,8
4

5
.0

0
1

$
3

7
,8

4
5

.0
0

$
3

7
,8

4
5

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

%

2
1

L
S

$
3

7
,8

4
5

.0
0

$
3

7
,8

4
5

.0
0

1
$

3
7

,8
4

5
.0

0
$

3
7

,8
4

5
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
%

G
R

O
U

P
 B 1

1
L

S
$

8
6

,3
2

3
.0

0
$

8
6

,3
2

3
.0

0
1

$
8

6
,3

2
3

.0
0

$
8

6
,3

2
3

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

%

2
1

L
S

$
4

3
8

,5
8

8
.0

0
$

4
3

8
,5

8
8

.0
0

1
$

4
3

8
,5

8
8

.0
0

$
4

3
8

,5
8

8
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
%

3
1

L
S

$
3

7
6

,6
5

8
.0

0
$

3
7

6
,6

5
8

.0
0

1
$

3
7

6
,6

5
8

.0
0

$
3

7
6

,6
5

8
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
%

4
1

L
S

$
1

1
5

,9
8

9
.0

0
$

1
1

5
,9

8
9

.0
0

1
$

1
1

5
,9

8
9

.0
0

$
1

1
5

,9
8

9
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
%

5
1

L
S

$
5

8
,4

7
3

.0
0

$
5

8
,4

7
3

.0
0

1
$

5
8

,4
7

3
.0

0
$

5
8

,4
7

3
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
%

-1
L

S
$

3
0

,3
2

5
.8

0
-$

3
0

,3
2

5
.8

0
-1

-$
3

0
,3

2
5

.8
0

-$
3

0
,3

2
5

.8
0

1
0

0
.0

%

1
L

S
$

6
,8

7
7

.5
5

$
6

,8
7

7
.5

5
1

$
6

,8
7

7
.5

5
$

6
,8

7
7

.5
5

1
0

0
.0

%

$
1

,1
2

8
,2

7
2

.7
5

$
1

,1
2

8
,2

7
2

.7
5

$
1

,1
2

8
,2

7
2

.7
5

1
0

0
.0

%
T

o
ta

ls

S
u

b
st

at
io

n
 s

it
e 

g
ra

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
il

t 
fe

n
ci

n
g

S
u

b
st

at
io

n
 C

o
n

cr
et

e 
W

o
rk

S
u

b
st

at
io

n
 P

re
-e

n
g
in

ee
re

d
 B

u
il

d
in

g

S
u

b
st

at
io

n
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
W

o
rk

G
en

er
at

o
r 

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l 

W
o

rk

G
en

er
at

o
r 

E
n

cl
o

su
re

 R
e-

A
ss

em
b

ly
 W

o
rk

C
h

an
g
e 

O
rd

er
 N

o
. 
1

C
h

an
g
e 

O
rd

er
 N

o
. 
2

It
em

E
st

im
at

ed
 

Q
u

an
ti

ty
 

In
st

al
le

d

V
al

u
e 

o
f 

W
o

rk
 

In
st

al
le

d
 t

o
 D

at
e

M
at

er
ia

ls
 P

re
se

n
tl

y 

S
to

re
d

 (
n

o
t 

in
 C

)

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

an
d

 S
to

re
d

 t
o

 D
at

e 

(D
 +

 E
)

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

It
em

 

Q
u

an
ti

ty
U

n
it

s
U

n
it

 P
ri

ce
T

o
ta

l 
V

al
u

e 
  
  
  
  
  

o
f 

It
em

 (
$

)

G
en

er
at

o
r 

si
te

 g
ra

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
il

t 
fe

n
ci

n
g

2
0

1
6

 9
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

S
u

b
st

at
io

n
7

 R
ev

. 
1

1
/1

6
/2

0
1

7
 -

 3
/2

6
/2

0
1

9
3

/2
7

/2
0

1
9

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

%
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(F
 /

 B
) 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
id

 I
te

m
 N

o
.

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

B
al

an
ce

 t
o

 F
in

is
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(B
 -

 F
)

E
JC

D
C

®
 C

-6
2

0
 C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r'
s 

A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
P

ay
m

en
t

©
 2

0
1

3
 N

at
io

n
al

 S
o

ci
et

y 
o

f 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 E
n

g
in

ee
rs

 f
o

r 
E

JC
D

C
. 
 A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

es
er

v
ed

.

P
ag

e 
1

 o
f 

1



S
to

re
d

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C

o
n

tr
a
ct

o
r'

s 
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n

F
o
r 

(C
o
n
tr

ac
t)

:
A

p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 N

u
m

b
er

:

A
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 P

er
io

d
:

A
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 D

at
e:

B
E

G

2
1
5
B

8
0
4
7
5
-0

2
1
2
 (

1
3
 3

4
1
9
)

Jo
b
si

te
8
/2

0
1
7

$
2
4
,3

4
9
.4

4
$
2
4
,3

4
9
.4

4
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
2
4
,3

4
9
.4

4

2
1
7
3
7
3
2
9
0

1
1
 (

1
3
 3

4
1
9
)

S
u
b
c.

 S
h
o
p

8
/2

0
1
7

$
3
,8

0
6
.6

4
$
3
,8

0
6
.6

4
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
3
,8

0
6
.6

4

3
9
3
9
8
6

(3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
3
3
,1

5
4
.5

0
$
3
3
,1

5
4
.5

0
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
3
3
,1

5
4
.5

0

2
S

5
0
3
5
6
2
7
8
0
.0

0
2

1
0
 (

S
h
ee

t 
E

2
.0

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
5
2
6
.0

9
$
5
2
6
.0

9
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
5
2
6
.0

9

2
S

5
0
3
6
0
3
9
9
1
.0

0
2

5
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
8
1
6
.2

2
$
8
1
6
.2

2
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
8
1
6
.2

2

2
S

5
0
3
5
6
2
7
8
0
.0

0
8

5
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
9
2
.4

5
$
2
9
2
.4

5
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
2
9
2
.4

5

2
S

5
0
3
5
6
2
7
8
0
.0

0
9

5
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
6
8
1
.5

9
$
6
8
1
.5

9
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
6
8
1
.5

9

2
S

5
0
3
5
6
2
7
8
0
.0

1
0

5
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
,3

9
9
.8

6
$
1
,3

9
9
.8

6
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
1
,3

9
9
.8

6

2
S

5
0
3
6
0
3
9
9
1
.0

0
4

5
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
9
5
0
.7

3
$
9
5
0
.7

3
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
9
5
0
.7

3

2
S

5
0
3
6
0
3
9
9
1
.0

0
4

5
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
0
8
.5

4
$
2
0
8
.5

4
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
2
0
8
.5

4

2
S

5
0
3
6
0
3
9
9
0
.0

0
1

5
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
7
3
.6

8
$
7
3
.6

8
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
7
3
.6

8

3
3
4
9
7

5
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
5
,8

7
5
.0

0
$
5
,8

7
5
.0

0
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
5
,8

7
5
.0

0

3
3
4
9
7

5
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
6
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
6
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
6
,1

0
0
.0

0

3
3
4
9
7

5
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
3
5
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
3
5
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
3
5
,2

0
0
.0

0

3
3
4
9
7

5
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
3
6
.0

0
$
2
3
6
.0

0
1
2
/2

0
1
7

$
2
3
6
.0

0

3
3
4
9
7

5
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
4
7
0
.0

0
$
4
7
0
.0

0
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
4
7
0
.0

0

3
3
4
9
7

5
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
0
5
.0

0
$
1
0
5
.0

0
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
1
0
5
.0

0

3
3
4
9
7

5
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
4
9
6
.0

0
$
4
9
6
.0

0
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
4
9
6
.0

0

3
3
4
9
7

5
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
4
,5

5
0
.0

0
$
4
,5

5
0
.0

0
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
4
,5

5
0
.0

0

3
3
4
9
7

5
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
8
5
.0

0
$
1
8
5
.0

0
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
1
8
5
.0

0

3
S

9
3
5
8
2
-1

8
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.2

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
6
2
5
.0

0
$
6
2
5
.0

0
9
/2

0
1
7

$
6
2
5
.0

0

3
7
5
8
9
1
4
-1

8
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.2

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
4
2
.0

0
$
4
2
.0

0
9
/2

0
1
7

$
4
2
.0

0

3
7
5
8
9
1
4
-1

8
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.2

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
0
5
.0

0
$
1
0
5
.0

0
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
0
5
.0

0

3
S

9
2
8
7
0
-1

8
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.2

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
6
9
0
.0

0
$
6
9
0
.0

0
9
/2

0
1
7

$
6
9
0
.0

0

3
S

9
2
8
6
4
-1

8
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.2

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
3
6
0
.0

0
$
3
6
0
.0

0
9
/2

0
1
7

$
3
6
0
.0

0

3
S

9
2
8
6
5
-1

8
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.2

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
7
2
.0

0
$
1
7
2
.0

0
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
7
2
.0

0

3
9
9
2
8
8
1
6
2
0

8
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
7
8
.3

7
$
1
7
8
.3

7
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
1
7
8
.3

7

3
9
9
2
8
8
1
6
2
0

8
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
8
/2

0
1
7

$
4
1
4
.5

7
$
4
1
4
.5

7
8
/2

0
1
7

$
4
1
4
.5

7

3
9
9
2
8
8
1
6
2
0

8
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
8
/2

0
1
7

$
9
5
8
.5

5
$
9
5
8
.5

5
8
/2

0
1
7

$
9
5
8
.5

5

3
9
9
2
8
8
1
6
2
0

8
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
8
/2

0
1
7

$
2
,6

9
5
.1

5
$
2
,6

9
5
.1

5
8
/2

0
1
7

$
2
,6

9
5
.1

5

3
9
9
2
8
8
1
6
2
0

8
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
3
8
6
.7

6
$
3
8
6
.7

6
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
3
8
6
.7

6

3
9
9
2
8
8
1
6
2
0

9
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
7
8
1
.6

0
$
7
8
1
.6

0
9
/2

0
1
7

$
7
8
1
.6

0

4
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
3

9
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
8
/2

0
1
7

$
6
8
3
.9

0
$
6
8
3
.9

0
8
/2

0
1
7

$
6
8
3
.9

0

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
3

8
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
3
2
.4

0
$
1
3
2
.4

0
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
1
3
2
.4

0

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
3

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
,1

9
6
.6

5
$
1
,1

9
6
.6

5
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
1
,1

9
6
.6

5

4
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
3

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
8
8
8
.9

4
$
8
8
8
.9

4
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
8
8
8
.9

4

$
1
2
9
,7

8
7
.6

3
$
1
2
9
,7

8
7
.6

3
$
1
2
9
,7

8
7
.6

3

4
" 

G
al

v
an

iz
ed

 R
ig

id
 C

o
n
d
u
it

C
o
p
p
er

 C
la

d
 G

ro
u
n
d
 R

o
d

T
o
ta

ls

C
o
p
p
er

 C
la

d
 G

ro
u
n
d
 R

o
d

2
" 

P
V

C
 E

x
p
an

si
o
n
 F

it
ti

n
g

G
ro

u
n
d
in

g
 C

la
m

p
 -

 2
" 

P
ip

e

G
ro

u
n
d
in

g
 C

la
m

p
 -

 2
" 

P
ip

e

4
" 

P
V

C
 C

o
n
d
u
it

5
5
/3

 W
o
o
d
 p

o
le

C
ro

ss
ar

m
, 
w

o
o
d
, 
5
"x

6
"x

1
2
'

R
es

il
ie

n
t 

S
ea

te
d
 G

at
e 

V
al

v
e

G
at

e 
V

al
v
e 

A
cc

es
so

ry
 K

it

G
at

e 
V

al
v
e 

B
o
x

S
ta

in
le

ss
 S

te
el

 C
le

an
o
u
t 

w
it

h
 S

p
an

n
er

 W
re

n
ch

D
W

V
 P

ip
e 

S
ch

. 
8
0

D
W

V
 F

it
ti

n
g
s

1
" 

G
al

v
an

iz
ed

 R
ig

id
 C

o
n
d
u
it

2
" 

P
V

C
 C

o
n
d
u
it

3
" 

P
V

C
 C

o
n
d
u
it

S
u
b
st

at
io

n
 Y

ar
d
 l

ig
h
ts

A
C

 P
an

el
b
o
ar

d

D
C

 P
an

el
b
o
ar

d
 i

n
te

ri
o
r

E
x
te

ri
o
r 

w
al

l 
p
ac

k
 l

ig
h
ts

E
m

eg
en

cy
 E

x
it

 s
ig

n
s

F
lo

u
re

sc
en

t 
fi

x
tu

re
 b

u
lb

s

3
4
.5

k
V

 G
O

A
B

 s
w

it
ch

1
5
k
V

 G
O

A
B

 s
w

it
ch

3
8
k
V

 V
ac

u
u
m

 M
ag

n
et

ic
 C

ir
cu

it
 B

re
ak

er

2
" 

IP
S

 A
lu

m
in

u
m

 T
u
b
u
la

r 
B

u
s

4
" 

IP
S

 A
lu

m
in

u
m

 t
u
b
e

C
o
p
p
er

 b
u
s 

p
la

te

B
u
il

d
in

g
 M

at
er

ia
ls

In
su

la
ti

o
n
 M

at
er

ia
ls

S
u
b
st

at
io

n
 S

te
el

P
an

el
 L

ig
h
tn

in
g
 A

rr
es

te
r

F
lo

u
re

sc
en

t 
fi

x
tu

re

D
C

 P
an

el
b
o
ar

d
 e

n
cl

o
su

re

2
0
1
6
 9

th
 S

tr
ee

t 
S

u
b
st

at
io

n

D
F

1
/1

6
/2

0
1
7
 -

 3
/2

6
/2

0
1
9

S
to

re
d
 P

re
v
io

u
sl

y
In

co
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i

n
 W

o
rk

D
at

e 
P

la
ce

d
 

in
to

 S
to

ra
g
e 

(M
o
n
th

/Y
ea

r)

A
m

o
u
n
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

($
)

D
at

e 
(M

o
n
th

/ 

Y
ea

r)

A
m

o
u
n
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

($
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 

R
em

ai
n
in

g
 i

n
 

S
to

ra
g
e 

($
) 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(D
 +

 E
 -

 F
)

A
m

o
u
n
t 

S
to

re
d
 

th
is

 M
o
n
th

 (
$
)

S
u
b
to

ta
l 

A
m

o
u
n
t 

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 

S
to

re
d
 t

o
 D

at
e 

  
  

(D
 +

 E
)

S
u
p
p
li

er
 I

n
v
o
ic

e 

N
o
.

S
u
b
m

it
ta

l 
N

o
. 

(w
it

h
 

S
p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
 

S
ec

ti
o
n
 N

o
.)

A
C

B
id

 

It
em

 

N
o
.

S
to

ra
g
e 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 o
r 

E
q
u
ip

m
en

t 
S

to
re

d

E
JC

D
C

®
 C

-6
2
0
 C

o
n
tr

ac
to

r'
s 

A
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

P
ay

m
en

t

©
 2

0
1
3
 N

at
io

n
al

 S
o
ci

et
y 

o
f 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

 E
n
g
in

ee
rs

 f
o
r 

E
JC

D
C

. 
 A

ll
 r

ig
h
ts

 r
es

er
v
ed

.

P
ag

e 
1
 o

f 
1

7
 R

ev
. 
1

3
/2

7
/2

0
1

9



S
to

re
d

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C

o
n

tr
a
ct

o
r'

s 
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n

F
o
r 

(C
o
n
tr

ac
t)

:
A

p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 N

u
m

b
er

:

A
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 P

er
io

d
:

A
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 D

at
e:

B
E

G

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
3

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
1
4
.5

0
$
2
1
4
.5

0
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
2
1
4
.5

0

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
3

8
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
7
8
6
.1

8
$
7
8
6
.1

8
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
7
8
6
.1

8

2
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

8
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
6
.4

2
$
6
.4

2
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
6
.4

2

2
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

8
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
3
5
.0

1
$
3
5
.0

1
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
3
5
.0

1

2
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

8
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
0
.4

6
$
2
0
.4

6
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
2
0
.4

6

2
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

8
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
.9

2
$
2
.9

2
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
2
.9

2

2
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

8
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
7
0
8
.4

8
$
7
0
8
.4

8
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
7
0
8
.4

8

2
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

8
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
5
1
2
.4

7
$
5
1
2
.4

7
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
5
1
2
.4

7

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

6
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
4
3
.2

0
$
4
3
.2

0
1
2
/2

0
1
7

$
4
3
.2

0

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

6
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
9
1
.0

0
$
2
9
1
.0

0
1
2
/2

0
1
7

$
2
9
1
.0

0

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

6
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
7
0
.6

5
$
7
0
.6

5
1
2
/2

0
1
7

$
7
0
.6

5

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

6
 (

S
h
ee

t 
C

2
.1

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
3
7
8
.0

0
$
3
7
8
.0

0
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
3
7
8
.0

0

4
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

6
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
,0

8
9
.3

6
$
1
,0

8
9
.3

6
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
1
,0

8
9
.3

6

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

6
 (

3
3
 7

0
0
2
.0

0
1
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
,1

0
6
.2

8
$
1
,1

0
6
.2

8
1
2
/2

0
1
7

$
1
,1

0
6
.2

8

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

6
 (

3
3
 7

0
0
2
.0

0
1
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
1
2
.6

6
$
1
1
2
.6

6
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
1
1
2
.6

6

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

6
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

2
.0

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
8
3
.7

9
$
8
3
.7

9
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
8
3
.7

9

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

6
 (

S
h
ee

t 
C

2
.1

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
8
.5

6
$
2
8
.5

6
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
2
8
.5

6

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

6
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

2
.1

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
3
0
2
.7

0
$
3
0
2
.7

0
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
3
0
2
.7

0

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

6
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
4
8
.5

8
$
2
4
8
.5

8
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
2
4
8
.5

8

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

6
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

2
.0

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
3
4
.3

3
$
2
3
4
.3

3
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
2
3
4
.3

3

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

6
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
0
6
.6

1
$
2
0
6
.6

1
1
2
/2

0
1
7

$
2
0
6
.6

1

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

6
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
7
4
7
.3

3
$
7
4
7
.3

3
1
2
/2

0
1
7

$
7
4
7
.3

3

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

6
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
2
3
.3

6
$
1
2
3
.3

6
1
2
/2

0
1
7

$
1
2
3
.3

6

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

7
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
6
0
.3

0
$
6
0
.3

0
1
2
/2

0
1
7

$
6
0
.3

0

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

7
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
1
4
.8

2
$
2
1
4
.8

2
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
2
1
4
.8

2

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

7
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
4
1
3
.3

4
$
4
1
3
.3

4
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
4
1
3
.3

4

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

7
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
7
4
.6

1
$
7
4
.6

1
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
7
4
.6

1

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

7
 (

2
6
 0

0
0
0
.0

0
4
1
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
4
1
3
.8

3
$
4
1
3
.8

3
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
4
1
3
.8

3

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

7
 (

S
h
ee

t 
C

2
.2

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
3
1
8
.4

2
$
3
1
8
.4

2
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
3
1
8
.4

2

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

7
 (

2
6
 0

0
0
0
.0

0
4
1
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
9
2
.8

8
$
2
9
2
.8

8
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
2
9
2
.8

8

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

7
 (

2
6
 0

0
0
0
.0

0
4
1
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
3
3
0
.6

6
$
3
3
0
.6

6
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
3
3
0
.6

6

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

7
 (

2
6
 0

0
0
0
.0

0
4
1
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
6
6
.0

4
$
6
6
.0

4
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
6
6
.0

4

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

7
 (

2
6
 0

0
0
0
.0

0
4
1
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
5
7
.0

7
$
1
5
7
.0

7
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
1
5
7
.0

7

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

7
 (

2
6
 0

0
0
0
.0

0
4
1
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
8
7
.9

4
$
2
8
7
.9

4
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
2
8
7
.9

4

4
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

1
0
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
4
,1

8
7
.1

2
$
2
4
,1

8
7
.1

2
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
2
4
,1

8
7
.1

2

4
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

1
0
 (

S
h
ee

t 
C

2
.0

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
4
5
6
.7

6
$
4
5
6
.7

6
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
4
5
6
.7

6

$
3
4
,6

2
6
.6

4
$
3
4
,6

2
6
.6

4
$
3
4
,6

2
6
.6

4
T

o
ta

ls

3
5
k
V

 S
u
sp

en
si

o
n
 I

n
su

la
to

r

B
al

l-
Y

 C
le

v
is

Q
u
ad

ra
n
t 

D
ea

d
 E

n
d

D
ea

d
 E

n
d
 C

la
m

p

5
0
0
 M

C
M

 C
ab

le
, 
T

H
H

N

1
0
C

/#
4
 T

H
H

N
 C

ab
le

3
5
k
V

 L
in

e 
P

o
st

 I
n
su

la
to

r

S
tu

d
 C

o
n
n
ec

to
r,

 4
-h

o
le

 N
E

M
A

 p
ad

C
o
m

p
re

ss
io

n
 L

u
g
, 
#
1
 C

U
, 
tw

o
 h

o
le

S
tu

d
 C

o
n
n
ec

to
r,

 2
" 

A
lu

m
in

u
m

 T
u
b
u
la

r 
B

u
s

B
u
s 

F
it

ti
n
g
, 
E

x
p
an

si
o
n
, 
T

u
b
e 

to
 F

la
t 

P
ad

B
u
s 

F
it

ti
n
g
, 
T

ee
, 
T

u
b
e 

to
 F

la
t 

P
ad

E
n
d
 C

ap
, 
T

u
b
u
la

r 
B

u
s

C
o
ro

n
a 

B
al

l

T
ee

, 
C

ab
le

 t
o
 C

ab
le

T
ru

n
io

n
 C

la
m

p

F
ib

er
g
la

ss
 D

ea
d
 E

n
d
 C

ro
ss

ar
m

C
le

v
is

 E
ye

 L
in

k

C
ab

le
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
C

o
p
p
er

C
ab

le
 T

ra
y

Ju
n
ct

io
n
 B

o
x
, 
N

E
M

A
 1

2

4
/0

 A
C

S
R

 "
P

en
g
u
in

"

3
3
6
.4

 A
C

S
R

 "
L

in
n
et

"

3
/8

" 
E

H
S

 S
h
ie

ld
 W

ir
e

#
1
 M

H
D

 B
ar

e 
C

o
p
p
er

 W
ir

e

2
/0

 T
H

H
N

 C
o
p
p
er

 W
ir

e

C
o
ld

 S
h
ri

n
k
 T

er
m

in
at

io
n
, 
2
/0

 C
U

C
o
ld

 S
h
ri

n
k
 T

er
m

in
at

io
n
, 
1
/0

 C
U

C
o
m

p
re

ss
io

n
 L

u
g
, 
#
1
 C

U
, 
o
n
e 

h
o
le

H
-t

ap
 C

o
m

p
re

ss
io

n
 C

o
n
n
ec

to
r

T
o
g
g
le

 S
w

it
ch

In
co

rp
o
ra

te
d
 i

n
 W

o
rk

M
at

er
ia

ls
 

R
em

ai
n
in

g
 i

n
 

S
to

ra
g
e 

($
) 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(D
 +

 E
 -

 F
)

D
at

e 
P

la
ce

d
 

in
to

 S
to

ra
g
e 

(M
o
n
th

/Y
ea

r)

A
m

o
u
n
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

($
)

D
at

e 
(M

o
n
th

/ 

Y
ea

r)

A
m

o
u
n
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

($
)

A
m

o
u
n
t 

S
to

re
d
 

th
is

 M
o
n
th

 (
$
)

G
ro

u
n
d
 C

la
m

p
, 
2
 c

ab
le

 t
o
 f

la
t 

su
rf

ac
e

4
" 

C
o
n
d
u
it

 C
ab

le
 S

ea
li

n
g
 F

it
ti

n
g

D
u
p
le

x
 R

ec
ep

ta
cl

e

D
u
p
le

x
 G

F
C

I 
R

ec
ep

ta
cl

e

W
ea

th
er

p
ro

o
f 

R
ec

ep
ta

cl
e 

B
o
x

2
0
1
6
 9

th
 S

tr
ee

t 
S

u
b
st

at
io

n

1
/1

6
/2

0
1
7
 -

 3
/2

6
/2

0
1
9

A
C

D
S

u
b
to

ta
l 

A
m

o
u
n
t 

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 

S
to

re
d
 t

o
 D

at
e 

  
  

(D
 +

 E
)

F

B
id

 

It
em

 

N
o
.

S
u
p
p
li

er
 I

n
v
o
ic

e 

N
o
.

S
u
b
m

it
ta

l 
N

o
. 

(w
it

h
 

S
p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
 

S
ec

ti
o
n
 N

o
.)

S
to

ra
g
e 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 o
r 

E
q
u
ip

m
en

t 
S

to
re

d

S
to

re
d
 P

re
v
io

u
sl

y

E
JC

D
C

®
 C

-6
2
0
 C

o
n
tr

ac
to

r'
s 

A
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

P
ay

m
en

t

©
 2

0
1
3
 N

at
io

n
al

 S
o
ci

et
y 

o
f 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

 E
n
g
in

ee
rs

 f
o
r 

E
JC

D
C

. 
 A

ll
 r

ig
h
ts

 r
es

er
v
ed

.

P
ag

e 
1
 o

f 
1

7
 R

ev
. 
1

3
/2

7
/2

0
1

9



S
to

re
d

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C

o
n

tr
a
ct

o
r'

s 
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n

F
o
r 

(C
o
n
tr

ac
t)

:
A

p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 N

u
m

b
er

:

A
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 P

er
io

d
:

A
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 D

at
e:

B
E

G

4
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

1
0
 (

S
h
ee

t 
C

2
.0

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
,3

7
8
.3

8
$
2
,3

7
8
.3

8
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
2
,3

7
8
.3

8

4
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

1
0
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

3
.5

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
,1

1
5
.4

5
$
1
,1

1
5
.4

5
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
1
,1

1
5
.4

5

3
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

6
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

2
.3

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
7
3
.0

0
$
7
3
.0

0
$
7
3
.0

0

4
9
9
3
2
0
9
4
5
1

1
0
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

3
.5

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
2
3
.1

9
$
1
2
3
.1

9
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
1
2
3
.1

9

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

8
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
8
5
.1

0
$
2
8
5
.1

0
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
2
8
5
.1

0

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
3
,5

1
8
.6

1
$
3
,5

1
8
.6

1
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
3
,5

1
8
.6

1

4
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
8
/2

0
1
7

$
3
,7

5
3
.1

8
$
3
,7

5
3
.1

8
8
/2

0
1
7

$
3
,7

5
3
.1

8

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
7
9
.2

2
$
2
7
9
.2

2
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
2
7
9
.2

2

4
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
0
7
.4

2
$
2
0
7
.4

2
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
2
0
7
.4

2

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
0
4
.0

0
$
2
0
4
.0

0
1
2
/2

0
1
7

$
2
0
4
.0

0

4
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
6
3
.2

0
$
1
6
3
.2

0
1
2
/2

0
1
7

$
1
6
3
.2

0

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
,1

9
6
.6

5
$
1
,1

9
6
.6

5
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
1
,1

9
6
.6

5

4
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
4
7
8
.6

6
$
4
7
8
.6

6
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
4
7
8
.6

6

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
3
1
.1

2
$
2
3
1
.1

2
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
2
3
1
.1

2

4
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
3
4
6
.6

8
$
3
4
6
.6

8
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
3
4
6
.6

8

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
6
2
.2

0
$
6
2
.2

0
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
6
2
.2

0

4
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
6
2
.2

0
$
6
2
.2

0
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
6
2
.2

0

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
1
1
.8

0
$
1
1
1
.8

0
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
1
1
1
.8

0

4
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
1
1
.8

0
$
1
1
1
.8

0
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
1
1
1
.8

0

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
5
1
.1

0
$
5
1
.1

0
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
5
1
.1

0

4
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
D

1
.4

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
3
7
.9

6
$
3
7
.9

6
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
3
7
.9

6

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
4
2
9
.0

0
$
4
2
9
.0

0
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
4
2
9
.0

0

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
0
0
.9

8
$
1
0
0
.9

8
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
1
0
0
.9

8

4
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
4
0
3
.9

2
$
4
0
3
.9

2
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
4
0
3
.9

2

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
5
3
.2

2
$
5
3
.2

2
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
5
3
.2

2

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
5
.9

0
$
1
5
.9

0
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
1
5
.9

0

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

9
 (

S
h
ee

t 
C

2
.2

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
4
5
.5

6
$
4
5
.5

6
1
1
/2

0
1
7

$
4
5
.5

6

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

1
0
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
3
3
6
.9

0
$
3
3
6
.9

0
9
/2

0
1
7

$
3
3
6
.9

0

4
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

1
0
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
8
/2

0
1
7

$
2
2
4
.6

0
$
2
2
4
.6

0
8
/2

0
1
7

$
2
2
4
.6

0

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

1
0
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
7
7
8
.0

0
$
7
7
8
.0

0
9
/2

0
1
7

$
7
7
8
.0

0

4
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

1
0
 (

3
3
 7

2
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
8
/2

0
1
7

$
7
7
8
.0

0
$
7
7
8
.0

0
8
/2

0
1
7

$
7
7
8
.0

0

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

1
0
 (

S
h
ee

t 
E

2
.0

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
8
2
.6

1
$
8
2
.6

1
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
8
2
.6

1

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

1
0
 (

S
h
ee

t 
C

2
.0

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
2
0
5
.4

1
$
2
0
5
.4

1
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
2
0
5
.4

1

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

1
0
 (

S
h
ee

t 
C

2
.0

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
7
5
.6

6
$
7
5
.6

6
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
7
5
.6

6

4
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

1
0
 (

S
h
ee

t 
C

2
.0

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
7
5
.6

6
$
7
5
.6

6
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
7
5
.6

6

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

1
0
 (

S
h
ee

t 
C

2
.0

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
5
1
3
.5

2
$
5
1
3
.5

2
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
5
1
3
.5

2

$
1
8
,9

0
9
.8

6
$
1
8
,9

0
9
.8

6
$
1
8
,9

0
9
.8

6
T

o
ta

ls

C
ad

w
el

d
 W

el
d
 M

et
al

 #
1
5
0

M
et

er
 S

o
ck

et

4
C

/#
8
 T

H
H

N
 C

ab
le

2
C

/#
1
0
 T

H
H

N
 C

ab
le

2
C

/#
1
0
 T

H
H

N
 C

ab
le

4
C

/#
1
0
 T

H
H

N
 C

ab
le

C
ad

w
el

d
 W

el
d
 M

et
al

 #
1
5
0

G
ro

u
n
d
in

g
 B

ra
id

#
2
 S

o
li

d
 C

U
 c

o
m

p
re

ss
io

n
 l

u
g
, 
o
n
e 

h
o
le

#
2
 S

o
li

d
 C

U
 c

o
m

p
re

ss
io

n
 l

u
g
, 
o
n
e 

h
o
le

T
o
w

er
 g

ro
u
n
d
 c

la
m

p

B
ro

n
ze

 B
o
lt

ed
 T

er
m

in
al

B
ro

n
ze

 B
o
lt

ed
 T

er
m

in
al

A
rr

es
te

r 
G

ro
u
n
d
in

g
 T

er
m

in
al

1
/0

 G
ro

u
n
d
in

g
 L

u
g

#
4
 B

ar
e 

C
o
p
p
er

 W
ir

e

C
ad

w
el

d
 W

el
d
 M

et
al

 #
2
5
0

C
ad

w
el

d
 W

el
d
 M

et
al

 #
2
5
0

G
ro

u
n
d
in

g
 B

ra
id

#
4
/0

 C
o
p
p
er

 W
ir

e,
 B

ar
e 

1
9
 S

tr
.

#
2
 T

in
n
ed

 S
o
li

d
 C

U
 W

ir
e

#
2
 T

in
n
ed

 S
o
li

d
 C

U
 W

ir
e

S
p
li

t 
B

o
lt

, 
#
6
-8

S
p
li

t 
B

o
lt

, 
#
6
-8

G
ro

u
n
d
in

g
 C

la
m

p
 -

 3
" 

P
ip

e

G
ro

u
n
d
in

g
 C

la
m

p
 -

 3
" 

P
ip

e

G
ro

u
n
d
in

g
 C

la
m

p
 -

 3
" 

P
ip

e,
 t

w
o
 c

ab
le

G
ro

u
n
d
in

g
 C

la
m

p
 -

 3
" 

P
ip

e,
 t

w
o
 c

ab
le

G
ro

u
n
d
in

g
 C

la
m

p
 -

 2
 1

/2
" 

P
ip

e

G
ro

u
n
d
in

g
 C

la
m

p
 -

 2
 1

/2
" 

P
ip

e

#
4
/0

 C
o
p
p
er

 W
ir

e,
 B

ar
e 

1
9
 S

tr
.

In
co

rp
o
ra

te
d
 i

n
 W

o
rk

M
at

er
ia

ls
 

R
em

ai
n
in

g
 i

n
 

S
to

ra
g
e 

($
) 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(D
 +

 E
 -

 F
)

D
at

e 
P

la
ce

d
 

in
to

 S
to

ra
g
e 

(M
o
n
th

/Y
ea

r)

A
m

o
u
n
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

($
)

D
at

e 
(M

o
n
th

/ 

Y
ea

r)

A
m

o
u
n
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

($
)

A
m

o
u
n
t 

S
to

re
d
 

th
is

 M
o
n
th

 (
$
)

1
2
C

/#
1
2
 T

H
H

N
 C

ab
le

2
C

/#
1
6
 S

h
ie

ld
ed

 C
ab

le

#
1
/0

 S
D

 C
o
p
p
er

 W
ir

e

C
at

 5
E

 C
ab

le

M
is

ce
ll

an
eo

u
s 

C
o
n
d
u
it

 F
it

ti
n
g
s 

(I
n
v
o
ic

e 
P

ag
e 

1
 o

f 
6
)

2
0
1
6
 9

th
 S

tr
ee

t 
S

u
b
st

at
io

n

1
/1

6
/2

0
1
7
 -

 3
/2

6
/2

0
1
9

A
C

D
S

u
b
to

ta
l 

A
m

o
u
n
t 

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 

S
to

re
d
 t

o
 D

at
e 

  
  

(D
 +

 E
)

F

B
id

 

It
em

 

N
o
.

S
u
p
p
li

er
 I

n
v
o
ic

e 

N
o
.

S
u
b
m

it
ta

l 
N

o
. 

(w
it

h
 

S
p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
 

S
ec

ti
o
n
 N

o
.)

S
to

ra
g
e 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 o
r 

E
q
u
ip

m
en

t 
S

to
re

d

S
to

re
d
 P

re
v
io

u
sl

y

E
JC

D
C

®
 C

-6
2
0
 C

o
n
tr

ac
to

r'
s 

A
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

P
ay

m
en

t

©
 2

0
1
3
 N

at
io

n
al

 S
o
ci

et
y 

o
f 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

 E
n
g
in

ee
rs

 f
o
r 

E
JC

D
C

. 
 A

ll
 r

ig
h
ts

 r
es

er
v
ed

.

P
ag

e 
1
 o

f 
1

7
 R

ev
. 
1

3
/2

7
/2

0
1

9



S
to

re
d

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C

o
n

tr
a
ct

o
r'

s 
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n

F
o
r 

(C
o
n
tr

ac
t)

:
A

p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 N

u
m

b
er

:

A
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 P

er
io

d
:

A
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 D

at
e:

B
E

G

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

1
0
 (

S
h
ee

t 
C

2
.0

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
1
8
3
.7

8
$
1
8
3
.7

8
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
1
8
3
.7

8

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

1
0
 (

S
h
ee

t 
C

2
.0

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
5
4
0
.5

4
$
5
4
0
.5

4
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
5
4
0
.5

4

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

1
0
 (

S
h
ee

t 
C

2
.0

)
Jo

b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
4
0
0
.0

0
$
4
0
0
.0

0
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
4
0
0
.0

0

3
9
9
2
8
5
5
3
0
2

1
0
 (

2
6
 0

5
0
0
)

Jo
b
si

te
9
/2

0
1
7

$
3
1
1
.9

9
$
3
1
1
.9

9
1
0
/2

0
1
7

$
3
1
1
.9

9

$
1
,4

3
6
.3

1
$
1
,4

3
6
.3

1
$
1
,4

3
6
.3

1
T

o
ta

ls

In
co

rp
o
ra

te
d
 i

n
 W

o
rk

M
at

er
ia

ls
 

R
em

ai
n
in

g
 i

n
 

S
to

ra
g
e 

($
) 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(D
 +

 E
 -

 F
)

D
at

e 
P

la
ce

d
 

in
to

 S
to

ra
g
e 

(M
o
n
th

/Y
ea

r)

A
m

o
u
n
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

($
)

D
at

e 
(M

o
n
th

/ 

Y
ea

r)

A
m

o
u
n
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

($
)

A
m

o
u
n
t 

S
to

re
d
 

th
is

 M
o
n
th

 (
$
)

5
C

/#
1
0
 T

H
H

N
 C

ab
le

5
C

/#
1
0
 S

h
ie

ld
ed

 T
H

H
N

 C
ab

le

1
0
C

/#
1
2
 T

H
H

N
 C

ab
le

#
3
/0

 T
H

H
N

 C
ab

le

2
0
1
6
 9

th
 S

tr
ee

t 
S

u
b
st

at
io

n

1
/1

6
/2

0
1
7
 -

 3
/2

6
/2

0
1
9

A
C

D
S

u
b
to

ta
l 

A
m

o
u
n
t 

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 

S
to

re
d
 t

o
 D

at
e 

  
  

(D
 +

 E
)

F

B
id

 

It
em

 

N
o
.

S
u
p
p
li

er
 I

n
v
o
ic

e 

N
o
.

S
u
b
m

it
ta

l 
N

o
. 

(w
it

h
 

S
p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
 

S
ec

ti
o
n
 N

o
.)

S
to

ra
g
e 

L
o
ca

ti
o
n

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 o
r 

E
q
u
ip

m
en

t 
S

to
re

d

S
to

re
d
 P

re
v
io

u
sl

y

E
JC

D
C

®
 C

-6
2
0
 C

o
n
tr

ac
to

r'
s 

A
p
p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

P
ay

m
en

t

©
 2

0
1
3
 N

at
io

n
al

 S
o
ci

et
y 

o
f 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

 E
n
g
in

ee
rs

 f
o
r 

E
JC

D
C

. 
 A

ll
 r

ig
h
ts

 r
es

er
v
ed

.

P
ag

e 
1
 o

f 
1

7
 R

ev
. 
1

3
/2

7
/2

0
1

9





Invoice
Date

1/1/2020

Invoice #

3630

Bill To

City of Osawatomie
439 Main Street
Osawatomie, Ks 66064

Hall's Bobcat Service
607 Mulberry Ave.

Osawatomie, KS 66064

P.O. No. Terms

Net 10 days

Project

Total

Balance Due

Sales Tax (0.0%)

Payments/Credits

Your Residental or Commercial Contractor!

Office Hours: Mon.-Fri. 8-5 Sat. 8-Noon
Office Phone #: 1-913-245-4089

Division of E & H Properties, Inc.

email: hallsbobcatservice@gmail.com

Term: Cash - Accounts not paid within 10 days of the date invoiced are subject to a 1.5% monthly finance charge.

Please make check payable to: Hall's Bobcat Service

Excavation - Residential & Commercial
Rock Yard - Landscape & Supplies (located 607 Mulberry, Osawatomie)

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS

Description Qty U/M Rate Amount

Day 60(Knocked down burn pile and disked area around
burn pile)12/7/2019
Excavator/8,000 lbs Machine 1.35 hr 110.00 148.50
Bobcat T630 1.1 hr 110.00 121.00
#86 Case 2290 tractor 0.3 hr 110.00 33.00

Day 61(Fill trail from #4000-#4200, finished gravel at
culvert #4000)12/9/19
3" Base(per ton) 34.55 9.15 316.13T
4" Ditch Liner(per ton) 16.96 18.80 318.85T
Gravel Hauling (per ton) 51.51 6.67 343.57T
Gravel Hauling-6 Cu. Yd. per load 1 15.00 15.00T
Excavator/8,000 lbs Machine 3.25 hr 110.00 357.50
#82 Versitile 835 tractor 4 hr 110.00 440.00
Bobcat T630 5 hr 110.00 550.00
#86 Case 2290 tractor 3.6 hr 110.00 396.00
Excavation per hour 7.15 hr 60.00 429.00

Day 62(Fill #4000-#4200)12/10/2019
#82 Versitile 835 tractor 3 hr 110.00 330.00
Bobcat T630 5.2 hr 110.00 572.00
#86 Case 2290 tractor 3.9 hr 110.00 429.00
Excavation per hour 4.9 hr 60.00 294.00

Day 63(Fill area #4000-#4200)12/11/19
#82 Versitile 835 tractor 4.75 hr 110.00 522.50
Bobcat T630 3.8 hr 110.00 418.00
#86 Case 2290 tractor 4.5 hr 110.00 495.00
Excavation per hour 1.95 hr 60.00 117.00

Page 1



Invoice
Date

1/1/2020

Invoice #

3630

Bill To

City of Osawatomie
439 Main Street
Osawatomie, Ks 66064

Hall's Bobcat Service
607 Mulberry Ave.

Osawatomie, KS 66064

P.O. No. Terms

Net 10 days

Project

Total

Balance Due

Sales Tax (0.0%)

Payments/Credits

Your Residental or Commercial Contractor!

Office Hours: Mon.-Fri. 8-5 Sat. 8-Noon
Office Phone #: 1-913-245-4089

Division of E & H Properties, Inc.

email: hallsbobcatservice@gmail.com

Term: Cash - Accounts not paid within 10 days of the date invoiced are subject to a 1.5% monthly finance charge.

Please make check payable to: Hall's Bobcat Service

Excavation - Residential & Commercial
Rock Yard - Landscape & Supplies (located 607 Mulberry, Osawatomie)

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS

Description Qty U/M Rate Amount

Day 64(Installed 24" culvert @ #4000)12/12/19
3/4" Clean Gravel per scoop = about 1 cu. yd 18 40.00 720.00T
1 1/4" Road Rock per scoop = about 1 cu. yd. 6 38.00 228.00T
Gravel Hauling-6 Cu. Yd. per load 4 15.00 60.00T
Excavator/8,000 lbs Machine 2.8 hr 110.00 308.00
#82 Versitile 835 tractor 1.25 hr 110.00 137.50
Bobcat T630 3.4 hr 110.00 374.00
#86 Case 2290 tractor 1.5 hr 110.00 165.00
Excavation per hour 11.45 hr 60.00 687.00

Day 65(Final grading #40-#42 and worked the cut)12/13/19
#82 Versitile 835 tractor 2.15 hr 110.00 236.50
Bobcat T630 4.6 hr 110.00 506.00
#86 Case 2290 tractor 4 hr 110.00 440.00
Excavation per hour 4.25 hr 60.00 255.00

Page 2

$10,763.05

$10,763.05

$0.00

$0.00













































 

12-16-2019 11:06 AM                                               CITY OF OSAWATOMIE                                                 PAGE:   1

                                                                YTD TREASURERS REPORT

                                                              AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2019

 

                                                       Y-T-D           Y-T-D         ACCRUAL

                                     BEGINNING       REVENUES        EXPENSES      ENDING CASH      NET CHANGE     NET CHANGE       ENDING

FUND                               CASH BALANCE     W/ACCRUAL       W/ACCRUAL        BALANCE       OTHER ASSETS   LIABILITIES    CASH BALANCE

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 01 -GENERAL OPERATING              380,726.69    2,361,084.96    2,400,575.39      341,236.26            0.00  (    36,166.38)     305,069.88

 02 -WATER                          286,565.26      925,902.31      842,300.33      370,167.24            0.00  (    10,859.45)     359,307.79

 03 -ELECTRIC                       470,999.15    3,497,084.43    3,118,108.31      849,975.27            0.00  (    73,013.78)     776,961.49

 04 -SEWER                          226,028.83      797,588.98      733,413.77      290,204.04            0.00  (    14,218.65)     275,985.39

 05 -REFUSE                           6,485.72          949.40        5,051.77        2,383.35            0.00  (     1,383.05)       1,000.30

 06 -LIBRARY                        104,505.74       11,814.32       13,609.94      102,710.12            0.00  (        89.75)     102,620.37

 07 -RECREATION                           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 08 -RURAL FIRE                           0.00       16,590.00       32,199.83  (    15,609.83)           0.00            0.00  (    15,609.83)

 09 -INDUSTRIAL PROMOTION           102,181.83      121,456.97      172,233.49       51,405.31            0.00            0.00       51,405.31

 10 -REVOLVING LOAN                       0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 11 -SPECIAL PARK & RECREATION       34,674.20       18,602.24       17,290.32       35,986.12            0.00            0.00       35,986.12

 12 -STREET IMPROVEMENTS            244,185.16      122,374.43      179,969.74      186,589.85            0.00          406.95      186,996.80

 13 -TOURISM                         47,849.20       40,009.74       27,233.75       60,625.19            0.00  (       765.32)      59,859.87

 14 -PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT         89,459.54      116,330.48      131,347.56       74,442.46            0.00  (     1,050.00)      73,392.46

 15 -SPECIAL 911 REVENUE              9,897.41            0.00            0.00        9,897.41            0.00            0.00        9,897.41

 17 -RECREATION EMPLOYEE BENEF            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

 18 -GOLF COURSE                     18,672.52      239,359.44      263,228.32  (     5,196.36)           0.00  (     1,438.24) (     6,634.60)

 21 -CIP - GENERAL                  174,072.57       92,500.00      123,599.69      142,972.88            0.00  (     1,974.88)     140,998.00

 22 -CIP -WATER                           0.00       37,500.00            0.00       37,500.00            0.00            0.00       37,500.00

 23 -CIP - ELECTRIC                 194,622.89        1,926.07      185,520.45       11,028.51            0.00  (     1,837.50)       9,191.01

 24 -CIP - SEWER                          0.00            0.00      297,108.00  (   297,108.00)           0.00            0.00  (   297,108.00)

 25 -CIP - STREET PROJECT           771,652.38       95,000.00      784,251.88       82,400.50            0.00            0.00       82,400.50

 27 -CIP - GRANTS                    24,466.42            0.00       20,874.63        3,591.79            0.00  (        35.00)       3,556.79

 29 -CIP - SPECIAL PROJECTS               0.00      191,666.00      124,995.63       66,670.37            0.00            0.00       66,670.37

 31 -EMPLOYEE BENEFITS              203,007.31      700,193.78      630,720.82      272,480.27            0.00            0.00      272,480.27

 32 -CAFETERIA 125                   80,319.46       37,821.99       26,855.18       91,286.27            0.00            0.00       91,286.27

 35 -TECHNOLOGY FUND - CIP          133,103.19       27,003.16      126,144.46       33,961.89            0.00  (     7,479.69)      26,482.20

 41 -BOND & INTEREST                201,266.98      749,080.84      881,767.50       68,580.32            0.00            0.00       68,580.32

 43 -ELECTRIC DEBT SERVICE          149,988.39      396,549.10      432,501.25      114,036.24            0.00            0.00      114,036.24

 51 -COURT ADSAP                      7,401.00            0.00            0.00        7,401.00            0.00            0.00        7,401.00

 52 -COURT BONDS                     14,864.54       17,906.00       20,042.00       12,728.54            0.00            0.00       12,728.54

 53 -FORFEITURES                      2,562.35       11,034.50            0.00       13,596.85            0.00            0.00       13,596.85

 54 -EVIDENCE LIABILITY              12,899.79            0.00            0.00       12,899.79            0.00            0.00       12,899.79

 57 -FIRE INSURANCE PROCEEDS              0.84            0.00            0.00            0.84            0.00            0.00            0.84

 93 -CREDIT CARD CLEARING FUND            0.01        3,937.56            0.00        3,937.57            0.00            0.00        3,937.57

 95 -CLEARING ACCOUNT                     0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00

                                ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________  ______________

GRAND TOTAL                       3,992,459.37   10,631,266.70   11,590,944.01    3,032,782.06            0.00  (   149,904.74)   2,882,877.32

                                ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============  ==============

              *** END OF REPORT ***




